

A Bill for an Act Relating to Public Works of Art.

*Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Hawaii:*

SECTION 1. Act 281, Session Laws of Hawaii 2013, section 2, is amended as follows:

1. By amending subsection (a) to read:

“(a) The comptroller and the state foundation on culture and the arts shall commission a permanent~~[-three dimensional]~~ work of art to portray the life, vision, accomplishments, impact, and legacy of the late United States Senator Daniel K. Inouye ~~[so as]~~ to properly honor his memory and to utilize his example as an inspiration for current and future generations.”

2. By amending subsection (b) to read:

“(b) The state foundation on culture and the arts, at the earliest opportunity, shall issue a call for design entries; provided that the design ~~[shall include but]~~ is not limited to a likeness of Daniel K. Inouye ~~[at some stage of his life].”~~

3. By repealing subsection (e):

~~[“(e) The state foundation on culture and the arts and the department of accounting and general services shall permanently install the work of art commemorating Daniel K. Inouye in time for unveiling on December 17, 2014, the second anniversary of his death.”]~~

SECTION 2. Act 281, Session Laws of Hawaii 2013, section 3, is amended by amending subsection (b) to read as follows:

“(b) The state foundation on culture and the arts, at the earliest opportunity, shall issue a call for design entries; provided that the design ~~[shall include but]~~ is not limited to a likeness of Patsy T. Mink ~~[at some stage of her life].”~~

SECTION 3. Act 281, Session Laws of Hawaii 2013, is amended by amending section 4 to read as follows:

“SECTION 4. There is appropriated out of the works of art special fund the sum of \$250,000 or so much thereof as may be necessary ~~[for fiscal year 2013-2014 and the same sum or so much thereof as may be necessary]~~ for fiscal year 2014-2015 for the comptroller and state foundation on culture and the arts to commission art pursuant to sections 2 and 3 of this Act.

The sums appropriated shall be expended by the ~~[department of accounting and general services]~~ state foundation on culture and the arts for the purposes of this Act.”

SECTION 4. Statutory material to be repealed is bracketed and stricken. New statutory material is underscored.

SECTION 5. This Act shall take effect on July 1, 2014.

(Approved June 24, 2014.)